# Jennifer Saliacus Secretary – Perth Redbacks

### **Relationship to Redbacks**

Jennifer and her husband Mark have three children all of whom play basketball for the Redbacks at Domestic and WABL level.

Jen was elected to the Board as Club Secretary at the 2020 AGM and has also been a part of the WABL Committee and acted as a WABL and Domestic Team Manager.

Jen has also recently completed the Level 2 Scorebench course and is currently undergoing some further training as a Scorebench official at NBL1 level.

### **Qualifications**

Jen has a Bachelor of Commerce (major in Accounting and Finance) and a Graduate Diploma in Financial Planning.

### **Background**

Jen worked for 10 years as a Financial Planner in private practice and in Finance Management in the Medical Services industry before having children. She later returned to the work force as the Financial Controller for the Australasia region for a global Oil and Gas company.

## Experience

Vice President – Aranmore Catholic Primary School P& F (2016 – 2018) Netball Co Ordinator – Aranmore Netball Club (2014-2020) Treasurer – Aranmore Catholic College P& F (2018 – 2019) Board Member – Perth Netball Association (2017 - 2018)

#### **Memberships**

Perth Wildcats

West Coast Fever